From: Langeneqger, Jared, EMNRD

To: Donna Howell

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Annual pass policy
Date: Friday, March 1, 2024 3:06:56 PM
Hello Donna,

Thank you for your question. Any passes that are sold will be honored until their
expiration date. We are currently taking public comment on our rule revisions and
fee changes and will be using those comments to finalize our plans going forward.
Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank you,

Jared Langenegger, Field Operations Bureau Chief
NM State Parks Division

From: Donna Howell

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 2:28 PM
To: Langenegger, Jared, EMNRD
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Annual pass policy

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

| was about to renew my resident annual pass when | saw the proposed fee
change. Since those changes are not yet in effect, what will happen if | go to
Storrie Lake SP (where | bought last year's annual pass) next week and try to
buy another? | don't want to purchase a pass and have it be invalid within a
few months.

Thank you for your information
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